LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (REGULATORY)

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee (Regulatory) held on Tuesday, 28 February 2023 at the Council Chamber - Council Offices at 10.00 am

Committee Cllr P Fisher

Members Present:

Mrs P Grove-Jones Cllr G Mancini-Boyle

Officers in Licensing Advisor (LA)

Attendance: Licensing Enforcement Officer (LEO)

Democratic Services Officer - Regulatory

14 CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION

The Chairman welcomed Members, Officers and the Applicant to the meeting and outlined the procedure.

1 CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION

The Chairman welcomed Members, Officers and the Applicant to the meeting and outlined the procedure.

2 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None.

3 ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

None.

4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

5 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED

That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended) to the Act.

6 (WK/220013915) - APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO DRIVE HACKNEY CARRIAGE OR PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES IN NORTH NORFOLK

Present: Licence Applicant

The Chairman, Members of the Panel and Officers introduced themselves.

The LA outlined the purpose of the hearing and explained the procedure for the meeting.

The LEO presented their report which related to an application for a 'Licence to Drive Hackney Carriage or Private Hire Vehicles in North Norfolk'. The LEO recommended the Sub-Committee refuse the application because the granting permission would be contrary to section 14.0 of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy Handbook, given the applicant had been disqualified from driving in the last 12 months.

Members invited the applicant to elaborate on his driving offences, disclosure in the medical report which had resulted in a suspended license, and asked questions about individual offences and scope of his historic and ongoing medical conditions.

The Applicant expressed remorse for his actions and for failing to provide valid insurance which contributed to some of his offences. He detailed the circumstances surrounding each offence and confirmed he had also previously taken part of a speed awareness course. He confirmed his medical condition was under control through medication and would not impede him from safely operating a motor vehicle in the foreseeable future. The applicant detailed his employment history, suitability and interest in the role which he commented would suit his lifestyle.

Members expressed sympathy for the personal circumstances of the Applicant but agreed, having considered relevant written and oral evidence before it, they were dissatisfied to grant a license at this time.

The Applicant was informed they had a right of appeal to the decision of the Sub Committee to the Magistrates court within 21 days.

RESOLVED

That the License was REFUSED.

The meeting ended at 11.38 am.	
	Chairman